
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 4 
 
DATE: September 4, 2020 

 

TO: All Prospective Bidders 

 

FROM: Loveneet Kaur, Buyer II  

 

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 4 - IFB P20125 – Gigabit Network Access Switches 

 
 
Certain revision, additions, and modifications are hereby incorporated into the Invitation for Bid (IFB) 

documents. Bidder must sign BID FORM 1-A - ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDA to indicate 

receipt of Addendum. Please list each Addendum received, sign, date and submit with your bid in order 

for your bid to be accepted. 

 

The Change is as follows: 

 

1. Paragraph B. LIST OF DELIVERABLES in SCOPE OF WORK: 

 

Delete:    

Product OEM Number Description Quantity 

AT-FS980M/9-NCP5 Net.Cover 5-Year Warranty & Support 200 

 

Replace with: 

Product OEM Number Description Quantity 

AT-SPSX/I-90-NCP5 Net.Cover 5-Year Warranty & Support 200 

 

 

2. Bid Form 1-B: SCHEDULE OF PRICES AND ESTIMATED QUANTITIES 

 

Delete:    

ATTACHMENT– BID FORM 1-B 

 

Replace with: 

ATTACHMENT – BID FORM 1-B version 2_09042020 

 

 

3. VTA has changed the bids submission deadline from September 9, 2020 at 2:00 P.M. PT to September 

30, 2020 at 2:00 P.M. PT. 

 

 


